VICKI DAVIS

MARTIN COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS

Supervisora de Elecciones del Condado de Martin

MEMO

To: Taryn Kryzda, County Administrator
Martin County Board of County Commissioners

From: Vicki Davis, Supervisor of Elections

Date: June 6, 2022

RE: Board of County Commissioners consent to the following precinct
updates:

e Bethel Lutheran Church is no longer available as a precinct due to
structural renovations. Precinct 15 will be combined with Precinct
22. Voters will be assigned to vote at the Grace Place located at
1550 SE Salerno Road, Stuart.

e Adjust precinct boundary lines for Precinct 22.

Attachments: Map, legal description and precinct location
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Precinct 22

Begin at the intersection of Federal Highway 1 and the southern boundary of Salerno
Road; follow said road southern boundary southwesterly to the eastern boundary of SE
Willoughby Boulevard; follow said boulevard eastern boundary southerly to the southern
boundary of SW Cove Road; follow said road southern boundary southwesterly to the eastern
boundary of Census Block 120850011022021; follow said census block southerly to the
northern boundary of the Atlantic Ridge Preserve; follow said preserve northern boundary
southerly and in all directions to the southern boundary of Census Block 120850011022091;
follow said southern boundary easterly to the intersection of the Atlantic Ridge Preserve; follow
said boundary In all directions to the intersection with the Florida Power and Light Easement;
follow said Easement northwesterly to the southern boundary of Mariner Village Gardens:
follow said boundary easterly to the centerline of Federal Highway 1; follow said Highway
centerline northwesterly to the point of beginning,.
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